
TOWN OF TRUMBULL, CONNECTICUT  

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

 INSTALLATION OF NEW DOOR LOCKS ON CLASSROOM DOORS 

 

BID NUMBER: 6308 DUE: August 9, 2018 @ 2:00 pm 

                                                         August 23, 2018 @ 2pm 

 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS 

 

Addendum #2 Dated 8-07-2018 

This addendum is issued to answers any questions and contact info 

Are we addressing just Classrooms or all LOCKDOWN AREAS? 

Are the doors listed as “Vertical Rods “being replaced? 

If so, are we replacing the old Vertical Rods with NEW Vertical Rods or are we installing Mullions and 

Rim Devices? 

Is this Exit hardware Fire Rated? 

Are we replacing all the old rim devices with NEW Rim Devices? 

If so, are all new Rim Devices going to be Lockdown Devices? 

Will we be working during school hours or only after school? 

 

Answers from BOE: 

We are addressing all lock down areas and we are not replacing panics and vertical rods at this time. 

Bid should assume normal hours 

 

 

All inquiries regarding this request shall be answered up to the close of business on August 8 2018 after 

which time no additional questions will be accepted.  To ensure consistent interpretation of certain items, 

answers to questions the Town deems to be in the interest of all bidders will be made available in writing 

or by Email, or Fax as appropriate to all bidders.  Inquiries of a technical nature may be directed to Mark 

Deming (203-452-4306) Director of Facilities, Trumbull Board of Education. All other questions may be directed to 

Kevin J. Bova Purchasing Agent (203.452.5042) kbova@trumbull-ct.org 
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kbova@trumbull-ct.gov 
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